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MEMORANDUM

TO: North Carolina Lead Hazards Management Program for Renovation,
Repair and Painting (LHMP-RRP) Accredited Training Providers

FROM: David Lipton, CIH DM L
Health Hazards Control Unit (HHCU) .
RE: Training Provider and Training Course Accreditation

Per N.C. General Statute 130A-453.26, initial accreditation of LHMP-RRP
training courses and training providers expire on the last day of the calendar year
following accreditation. For example, if a training provider was initially accredited in July
of 2010, their accreditation will expire on December 31, 2011.

Enclosed for your use is a revised NC LHMP-RRP accreditation certificate which
reflects the December 31, 2011, expiration date.

Beginning January 1, 2012, training providers and training course renewal
application and accreditation fees must be submitted annually prior to conducting any

training courses.

If you need any additional information or have any questions, please contact
Technical Trainers Sabas Martinez or James Lueck at 919-707-5950.
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National Center for Healthy Housing
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Columbia, MD 21044
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